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CITY OF CORONA 

Sewer Rate Study and Update 

RFP 16-024JT 

ADDENDUM No.1 

12/07/2015 

 

Purchasing Division      Telephone (951) 279-3531 

400 S. Vicentia Ave. Suite 215    email: Jennifer.Talley@DiscoverCorona.com  

Corona, CA  92882      Contact:  Jennifer Talley 

 

Addendum No.1 to RFP 16-024JT, Sewer Rate Study and Update is issued to respond to the “Request 

for Information” as submitted by consultants.    

 

By this reference, all provisions and attachments to this Addendum No. 1 are hereby incorporated into RFP 

16-024JT. Prospective consultants shall account for all provisions pursuant to this Addendum No. 1 in 

submitting their proposal. Each consultant shall acknowledge receipt of this Addendum No. 1 in their 

proposal in the spaces provided therein. 

 

  

Question No. 1: For the Sewer Rate Study and Update RFP, will the following items be included in 

the 25-page limit: 

1. Front/back covers 

2. Table of contents 

3. Letter of transmittal  

4. Resumes included as an appendix 

5. Tabs 

6. Blanks pages (to facilitate two-sided printing) 

7. RFP forms 

8. Fee proposal (in separately sealed envelope)  

9. Licenses 

10. Resumes included in an appendix 

 

City Response No. 1: Please refer to Section V. of the RFP. 

1. Front/back covers – No  

2. Table of contents – Yes 

3. Letter of transmittal – No  

4. Resumes included as an appendix – No, include in the 25 page requirement 

5. Tabs - No 

6. Blanks pages (to facilitate two-sided printing) - Yes 

7. RFP forms – No  
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8. Fee proposal (in separately sealed envelope) – No  

9. Licenses – No  

10. Resumes included in an appendix – Refer to item 4 

 

Question No. 2: Outline of reporting structure:  Who is the consultant’s primary point of contact with 

the department? 

 

City Response No. 2: Tracy Martin. 

 

Question No. 3: What type of access will the consultant receive to city employees? 

 

City Response No. 3: We will be able to provide access as necessary to complete the proposed work. 

 

Question No. 4: What access will the consultant receive with respect to data? 

 

City Response No. 4: Data will be submitted to consultant upon receiving a request for data. 

 

Question No. 5: In what condition will the data be presented to the consultant, hard or soft copy?  Is it 

possible to get the data electronically, in excel? 

 

City Response No. 5: Electronic data will be provided in Excel. 

 

Question No. 6: Understanding final timing of July 2016, what is a realistic timing for final delivery 

of the report given the City Council review requirements, etc.? 

 

City Response No. 6: We will require at least two weeks for Council to review prior to adoption, but 

time considerations are necessary for adoption at a City Council meeting, which are only held on the 

first and third Wednesday of each month, as well as the proper noticing requirements per Proposition 

218, and the proper time necessary from City Council adoption to when the rates are to become 

effective (30 day period). 

 

 

 

Should you have any questions or concerns please call me at (951) 279-3531 or email 

Jennifer.Talley@ci.corona.ca.us  

 

Thank you, 

Jennifer Talley 

Purchasing Specialist 

mailto:Jennifer.Talley@ci.corona.ca.us

